City of Harrisonburg, Virginia

Office of the City Manager
409 South Main Street Kurt D. Hodgen
Harrisonburg, VA 22802 City Manager

(540) 432-7701 / FAX (540) 432-7778

TO: Kurt Hodgen, City Manager
FROM: Reggie Smith

DATE:  8/30/2017

RE: Inter-Regional Bus Study FYI

Summary: Council will receive copy of the Final Report of I-81/1-64 Inter-Regional Public Transportation
Feasibility Study. Reggie Smith is available for questions.

Background: n/a

Key Issues: n/a

Environmental Impact: n/a

Fiscal Impact: n/a

Prior Actions:

Alternatives: (a)
(b); or
(c)

Community Engagement: n/a

Recommendation: While staff is not supportive of this project at this time, we prefer to allow Council
the opportunity to review the study and determine if they believe it merits further consideration.

Attachments:

The City With The Planned Future
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Review:

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department
that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of
review only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the

recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.
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